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Former Sub-Treasury

B4655 Former Sub Treasury  B4655 Fmr Sub Treasury
Barkly St Ararat

Location

Barkly Street, ARARAT VIC 3377 - Property No B4655

Municipality
ARARAT RURAL CITY

Level of significance

State

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 19, 2004

The former Sub-Treasury, Ararat, was erected in 1858 by the Public Works Department. The contractors were
Amos & Co.

The building is constructed in bluestone and is situated on the former Police Camp Reserve, of which it was a
prominent feature. The design is very similar in conception to the former Sub-Treasury in Beechworth. It appears
that the building served as part of the Post Office complex from as early as 1876.

It is one of the oldest surviving buildings in Ararat. It comprises one of the finest designs for a building of its type
in this state and reflects the highest ideals in early public building with its solid stone construction, restrained
decoration and massing which relfects the function of the building's components. It is an important feature of
Ararat and together with the neighbouring Post Office and Court House, forms a significant group.

Classified: 01/05/1980

See also B2119 Post Office



Hermes Number 67281

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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